

any ~~such~~ employee who files with the school board or with the person or persons legally responsible for the private or parochial school, day care center or nursery school an affidavit setting forth that he depends exclusively upon prayer or spiritual means for healing ~~and~~, that he is to the best of his knowledge and belief in good health, and that he claims exemption from health examination on ~~such those~~ grounds.

Subd. 2. **EMPLOYEES SHOWING TUBERCULOSIS.** If the ~~chest x-ray examination prescribed by rule and regulation of the state board of health~~ shows evidence of active tuberculosis and the employee is certified by the employee's physician ~~or other approved facility~~ to be infectious and to be a danger to the public health, it shall be the duty of the school board or the person or persons legally responsible for the private or parochial school, day care center or nursery school immediately to exclude ~~such the~~ person from his employment during the period of infectiousness, ~~and~~ provided, however, that ~~such an~~ exclusion from employment shall not restrict the rights acquired by teachers pursuant to sections 125.07 and 125.12.

Approved April 11, 1974.

---

#### CHAPTER 527—H.F.No.3032

*An act relating to the department of human rights; providing that no bids be accepted or contracts be awarded on public contracts until a certificate of compliance is obtained from the department of human rights or an application is made therefor; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 363.073, Subdivision 1.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 363.073, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**363.073 HUMAN RIGHTS; CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS.** Subdivision 1. The commissioner may promulgate rules and regulations, in accordance with chapter 15, for the issuance of certificates of compliance to bidders on public contracts, and shall issue such certificates in accordance with such rules and regulations. No department or agency of the state shall accept any bid or award any contract to any firm or person unless such firm or person has received a certificate of compliance or has pending an application therefor.

Sec. 2. This act is effective the day following its final enactment.

Approved April 12, 1974.

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~